



Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

Mailing address

PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3S3
uarb.board@gov.ns.ca
Web www.nsuarb.ca

Office

3rd Floor
1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6
902 424-4448 t
902 424-3919 f

September 17, 2010

By email: Rebecca.michael@nerc.net

North American Electric Reliability Corporation

c/o Rebecca J. Michael, LL.B.
1120 G Street, N.W., Suite 990
Washington, D.C. 20005-3801

By email: mmayora@npcc.org

Northeast Power Coordinating Council Inc.

c/o Margaret Mayora
1040 Avenue of the Americas, 10th Floor
New York, NY 10018

By email: eric.ferguson@nspower.ca

Nova Scotia Power Inc.

c/o Eric Ferguson, CMA
Director, Regulatory Affairs
14th Floor, Barrington Tower
P. O. Box 910, Scotia Square
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Parties:

**North American Electric Reliability Corporation – Reliability Standards; and
Northeast Power Coordinating Council, Inc. – Regional Reliability Criteria –
NERC-R-10 / Matter No. M03324**

The Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") between North American Electric Reliability Corporation ("NERC"), Northeast Power Coordinating Council Inc. ("NPCC"); and Nova Scotia Power Inc. ("NSPI") regarding the above-noted filing, states:

NSPI will endeavor to file its recommendation by the end of 2010. NSPI will, in consultation with NERC and NPCC, propose a timeline for the NSUARB approval of the Standards and Criteria.

The Board requests that NSPI provide the Board with the proposed timeline by October 15, 2010.

Yours very truly,



Nancy McNeil
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk

c.c.	S. Bruce Outhouse, Q.C., Board Counsel	By email
	Nicole Godbout, Regulatory Counsel, NSPI	By email
	Rene Gallant, General Manager, Regulatory Affairs	By email
	Sara Tingley, Project Manager, Regulatory Affairs	By email
	NSPI Admin	By email
	David N. Cook, VP & General Counsel, NERC	By email